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? 3 UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
3 M i REGION 5
% N 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD

i < CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590

DEC 19 20M4

REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF:

CERTIFIED MATI,
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tim O'Connor

Plant Manager

Metal Management Midwest, Inc.
9331-South Ewing

Chicago, [llinois 60617

Re:  Admunistrative Order EPA-3-15-113(a)-IL-06
Dear Mr. O’Connor,

Enclosed 1s an executed onginal of the Administrative Consent Order regarding-the above
captioned case. 1f vou have any questions about the Order, please contact me at (312) 886-6797.

Sincerely,

Sarah Marshall
Chief
Arr Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Section (ML/WT)

Enclosure:  Administrative Consent Order EPA-3-13-113(a)-IL-06

cc: Enc Jjones,
Ilino1s Environmental Protection Agency

Recycled/Recyclable  Printed with Vegetable Oif Based Inks on 100% Recycled Paper (100% Post-Consumer)



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5

In the Matter of: EPA-3-15-113(a)-IL-06

Metal Management Midwest, Inc.
Chicago, [linois

Proceeding Under Sections 113(a)(1)(3) and
114(a)(1) of the Clean Air Act, 42 US.C.
§§ 113(a)(1)(3) and 114(a)(1)

Adminmistrative Consent Order

“1.  The Director of the Air and Radiation Division, U.S. Environmental Proiection Agency,
Region 3 (EPA), is iésuing this Order to Metal Management Midwest, Inc: ("Metal
Management™) under Sections 113(a)(1)(3) and 114{a)(1) of the Clean Air Act (CAA), 42 US.C.

§§ 7413(a)(1)(3) and 7414(a)(1).

Statutery and Rec_rulatorrv Backeround
2. Each state must submit to the Administrator of EPA a plan for attaining and maintaining
the National Ambient Air Quality Standa.rds under Section 110 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7410.
3. On Febmar); 21, 1980, EPA approved Tlinois State Implementation Plan (SIP) Rule
212.301 as part of the federally enforceable SIP for Illinois. 45 Fed. Reg. 11493. |
4, SIP Rule 212.301 states, “[n}o person shall cause or aliow the emission of fugitive
particulate matter from ény process, including any material handling or stoﬁge activity that is
visible by an observer looking generally toward the zenith at a point beyond the property line of
the emission source.” |
3. Under Section 113(aj(1) ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.C..§ 7413 (a)(1), the Administrator of EPA

may 1ssue an order requiring compliance o any person who has violated or s violating a SIP.



Findings -
6. | Metal Management owns aﬁd operates a scrap matenal handler at 9331 South Ewing
Avenue, Chicago, Illinois.
7. On August 12, 2014, EPA 1ssued to Meté]. Management a Notice of Violation (NOV)
alleging that Metal Managsrﬁent violated the SIP provision for fugitive dust, as described in SIP
Rule 212.301. 45 Fed. Reg.11493.
8. Metal Managemmt violated SIP Rule 212.301 on at least two occasions on May 8, 2014.

.Compiiance Program

9. | By the effective date of this Order, Metal Management must achieve, demonstrate and
maintain compliance with the SIP for fugitive dust at its 9331 South Ewing Avenue, Chicago,
[linois facility. |
10,  Within thirty (5 0) days of the effective date of this Order, Metalii&anagémérnlt must . “
develop and submit to EPA for approval a Fugitive Dust Plan that incorporates all the
components delineated in Appendix A of this Order.
11.  In order to demonstrate compliance with its approved Fugitive Dust Plan, on a quarierly
 basis for a period of one (1) vear, Metal Management Il'fl'uSi submit to EPA copies of the
following records: -

a: the comp}eted daily schedules for the times the water truck operated;

b. the completed schedule for the water truck that was used during times of increased

fugitive dust (in addition to the minimum routes required);
c. the completed routine inspection schedule of the facility to ensure there was no Visible™

fugitive dust crossing the prdpefty line; and

————————-



d. in the event of any fire at the facility, the completed fire contingency plan check-list for

each fire.
12, Metal Management must send all reports required by this Order to:

Attention: Compliance Tracker (AE-171}

Air Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 3

77 W. Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, lllinois 60604

- General Provisions

i3, This Order does not aﬁect Metal Management’s résponsibﬂity to comply with other
fedefal_. lstatc, and local laws.

14, This Order does not restnict EPA’s authomnity to enforce the SIP or any other section of the
CAA. |

15, Nothing in this Order limits the EPA’s autﬁority to seek appropnate _rclicfa including
penalties. under Section 113 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7413, for Metal Mapagement’s violations
of the STP.

16. - Failure to comply with this Order may subject Metal Management to penalties of up to
$37,500 per day for each violation under Section 113 of the CAA. 42 U.S.C. § 7415, and

40 CF.R. Part 19. | |

17. | The terms of this Order are binding on Me@ Management, its assigné:es, and successors.
‘Metal Management must give notice of this Order to any successors in intcrcst Prior to.-
tansferring ownership and must simultaneously verify to EPA, at the above address, that it has

g@ven the notice. ' - o LT

18.  Metal Management may assert a claim of business confidentiality under 40 C.F.R. Part 2,
Subpart B, for any portion of the information it submits to EPA. Information subject to a

business confidentiahty claim is available to the public only to the extent allowed bv 40 C.F.R.

-
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Part 2, Subpart B. If Metal Managemeuf fails to assert a business conﬁdeqtia}ity claﬁn, EPA
may make all Qubmitted information available, without further notice, to any member of the
public who requests it. Emission data provided under Section 114 of the CAA, 42 US.C. .

§ 7414, 1s not eﬁtitled io conﬁdentia.lrtre_atment under 40 C.F.R. Part 2, Subpart B. “Emission
data” is defined at 40 C.F.R. § 2.30,1. | |

19.  This order is not subject td the Paperwork Reduction Act, 44 U.S.C. § 3501 ef seq.,
because it seeks collection of information by an agency from specific Lndj\'iduals Or entities as
part of an administrative action or mvestigation. To aid i our electronic recordkeeping efforts,
please Turnish an electronic copy on physical media such as corﬁpact disk, ﬂasﬁ drive, or other
similar item. I it is not possible to sub-mit the information electronj'cal].y, submit the response to
this Order without staples; paper clips and binder clips, however, are acceptable.

20.  EPA may use any information submitied ﬁnder this Order in an administrative, civil
judicial, or criminal action. |

21, Metal Mmaéement agrees-to the term.s of this Order.

22, Ths Order 1s effective on thé date of signature by the .Dircc;tor Qf the Air and Radi.ation
Division. Thjs_ Order will terminate upon Metal Management’s submission of its exghth
quarterly subfhittal, pursuant to Paragraph 11 of .this Order, provided that Metal Maﬁagement has

complied with all terms of the Order throughout its duration.



In the Matter of:
Metal Management Midwest, Inc.
EPA-5-15-113(a)-IL-06

EYEV et

Date Lew Ross
President
Metal Managemem Midwest, Inc.

Vs | J/)(/\

Date George T. Cz
Direct
Air and Radiation lesmn
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5




Appendix A
Fugtive Dust Plan

Metal Management Midwest, Inc. (“Metal Management™), located at 9331 South Ewing Avenué,
Chicago, Illinois (“facility”) must develop and implement a Fugitive Dust Plan and submit the
Fugitive Dust Plan to EPA for approval within 30 days of the effective date of this Order.

The Fugitive Dust Pian must inciude the following:

1.

o

Facility Site Map (scale inciuded):
a. Facility boundaries;
b. All building, internal roads, and utilities; and
~¢.  All potential fugitive dust emission pomts.

A description of Metal Management’s operations at the facility. .
A description of vehicle routes in and out of the facilitv. Include an explanation of how

dust will be minimized during transport in and a description of how vehicles are cleaned
of loose material before they leave the facih'ty

A map showmﬁ the path for the water truck and the scheduled. Hmes the water-truck-must-- -~ -

be operated daily (min:mum of three times).

A description of how the water truck will be used during times of increased fagitive dust,
in addition to the minimum times required.

A description of how the facility will suppress fugitive dust when the water truck is
inoperable (including periods of inclement weather and equipment malfunction).

A description of all control measures, devices, and/or technologies used to minimize fires
at the facility. Include a contingency plan for actions required when a fire is reported.

A sample and description of the record keeping system, including the employee and
supervisor assigned to each task:
a. A schedule for the times the water truck must be operated daily (minimum of
three times);
b. A schedule for the water truck, which will be used durm.q times of mcreased
fugitive dust {(in addition to the minimum routes required};
c. A schedule for routine inspections of the facility to ensure therh is no visible
fugitive dust crossing the property line; and
d. A check-list for the fire contingency plan.



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

[, Loretta Shaffer, certify that I sent the Administrative Consent Order, EPA-5-15- 113(a)-IL-06
by certified mail, return receipt requesled, to:

Tim O’Connor

Plant Manager

Metal Management Madwest, Inc.
9331 South Ewing

Chicago, Illinois 60617

I also certify that T sent a copy of the Administrative Consent Order, EPA-5-15-1 13(a) -IL-06 by
first-class mail to:

Enic Jones, Manager

Compliance Unit -

Bureau of Air

Iliinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfieid, Tllinois 62794

Deborah Hays S .

Safety, Heath, and Environmental Comphaﬂoe Darector, Central Region
Metal Management Midwest, Inc.

2500 South Paulina Street

Chicago, linois 60606

2# P
On the ‘j/dayof J(«\”\uf—.\'v\ 2015.-.

k/ ol Cé{&m
49 Loretta Shaffer

Program Techmician
AFECAB, PAS

CERTIFIED MAIL RECEIPT Tei B0 0eoe ALYC STof
NUMBER: '




